From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>

Sent time: 04/02/2018 10:26:09 PM
To: re_wired@ymail.com
Subject: Fwd: Simon Cordell Bail

Simon i sent this to the police officer so he knows you cant not attend the police station tomorrow and the police cant say you have
not told him

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32(@blueyonder.co.uk>
Date: 4 February 2018 at 22:18:09 GMT

To: Tahir.Razzag@met.police.pnn.uk
Subject: Re: Simon Cordell Bail

Dear Tahir Razzaq

My son simon has been trying to contract you now for over a week, also his solicitor has also tried to contact you.
Simon Cordell DOB: 26/01/2018 is due in court tomorrow he also has his bail to attend the police station to see you,
his solicitor said the court takes priority over the police station so if at all possible could you rearrange his bail as he

will not be able to attend the police station on the 05/02/2018 as he will be at court.

You do have his solicitors contract and i am sure his solicitor will again try to contact you tomorrow, my son is also
going to try and call you again in the morning as he was told that is the next time you are on duty.

Regards
Lorraine Cordell

Sent from my iPhone
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